
 

 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   https://drms.colorado.gov 

Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Virginia Brannon, Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

Date:  June 29, 2021 

 

To:  Permit File, Dawson Mine, DRMS File No. M-1977-392 

 

From:  Amy Eschberger, DRMS 

 

RE:  Change in permit acreage to correct discrepancy in Division records  

   

 
On June 29, 2021, the Division changed the permit acreage for this site in the permit system from 
28.85 acres to 26.10 acres. 
 
This change was made due to a discrepancy found in permit acreage reported during a sequence of 
revisions for this permit starting in 2003. After researching the permit file, the Division determined the 
correct permit acreage based on the following revisions: 
 
Amendment (AM-02) approved 6/10/2003:  added 7.35 acres to the existing 35 acres 
New permit area:  35 acres + 7.35 acres = 42.35 acres 
 
Acreage Reduction (AR-02) approved 4/10/2008:  released 16.25 acres 
New permit area: 42.35 acres – 16.25 acres = 26.10 acres 
 
Conclusion:  Current permit acreage = 26.10 acres 
 
This correction to the permit acreage does not change the actual approved permit area on the ground or 
the approved permit boundary in any way. It merely corrects the permit acreage in our system to reflect 
the changes in acreage that were approved through the revisions listed above.  


